

Muhammad Attique ur Rehman

Mobile Applications/Full-Stack Developer

Phone: +49 69 299 14 96 50

Email: muhammad.attique@talents2germany.de

GitHub: [mattique32](https://github.com/mattique32)

LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/muhammad-attique-ur-rehman-6763342b3](https://www.linkedin.com/in/muhammad-attique-ur-rehman-6763342b3)

Address: Jeddah, Saudi Arabia

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a skilled Mobile Application Developer with extensive experience in native Android, Hybrid app development, and iOS mobile development specializing in Java, Kotlin, and React Native. I have successfully led remote teams, strengthening my management and project delivery skills. My passion for innovation is demonstrated by a robot car project, which I developed and controlled via an Android device using Bluetooth.

EXPERIENCE

Tahkam AI-Mestakbel

Software Engineer/Full Stack Developer

01/ 2024 – Present

- Worked closely with product owners to define requirements, establish priorities, and set realistic timelines for deliveries.
- Developed new features based on feedback from stakeholders, resulting in increased customer satisfaction levels across multiple projects.
- Reusable Components: Developed reusable components for faster development and improved code maintainability.
- Integrated third-party libraries and APIs to extend functionality and enhance user engagement within the application.
- Led end-to-end feature development, from initial design concepts through final implementation and testing phases.
- Ensured Application Security that adheres to industry standards

Freelancer (Remote)

Software Engineer

02/ 2021 to Present

- Develop native Android, iOS, and hybrid mobile applications ensuring seamless functionality across platforms.
- Design, develop, and deploy mobile applications that are widely used and available on Google Play store and Apple Store.
- Wrote clean, efficient, and maintainable code with a focus on usability, performance, scalability and security.
- Collaborate closely with cross-functional teams including clients, product managers, and designers requirements, define technical specifications, and deliver solutions.
- Ensure performance optimization by conducting code reviews, testing, and implementing feedback to enhance app speed and responsiveness.
- Implement continuous integration and continuous deployment (CI/CD) pipelines for automated testing, building and deployment of mobile applications.

AIC Dubai

Android Developer (Remote)

08/2020 - 11/2023

- Developed Native Android and Hybrid mobile applications with a focus on delivering high quality, user friendly interfaces across multiple platforms.
- Implement security features and protocols in mobile applications ensuring data protection, user privacy, and compliance with industry security standards.
- Design and develop mobile applications with scalable architecture, using modular design patterns

Agile Solutions

Full Stack Developer (Intern)

01/2020 - 12/ 2020

- Worked closely with cross-functional teams, including front-end developers, designers, and project managers, to deliver high-quality products.
- Assisted in designing and maintaining mobile applications for iOS and Android platforms, ensuring user-friendly interfaces and smooth performance.
- Supported the development and maintenance of backend services, APIs, and databases, ensuring robust and scalable backend architectures.
- Developed components to enhance code reusability and consistency across the project
- Enhanced the functionality and user experience of applications.

UNOSOL Business Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

Android Developer (Freelance/Remote)

01/ 2017 - 12/ 2019

- I worked on aspects of the user profile, allowing users to personalize their experience and manage their account information effectively.
- I integrated deep linking for sign-in, password reset and referral feature, ensuring a smooth and user-friendly experience.
- I integrated the payment gateway in the apps to make online payments by the customers.
- Developed Native Android Apps with Android Studio: E-Commerce, Digital Wallet, Banking, Services using Android Studio.
- Developed OCR Scanning feature to get the data from a valid Government Issued ID/Passport.
- Implemented strong encryption techniques
- Created secure authentication methods (Biometrics and 2FA),
- Implemented industry standards security like PCI-DSS and GDPR to ensure data protection and user privacy.
- Built micro frontend libraries of reusable components
- Enhanced code reusability and consistency across the project.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF GUJRAT

Bachelor Of Computer Science

08/2013 – 01/2019

PROJECTS

- **Robot Car**
- February 2017 – September 2017
- I developed a robot car controlled by an Android device using Bluetooth medium.
- **Ooredoo Kuwait (Android)**
Ooredoo Kuwait app provides a quick and easy way to check load balance, recharge prepaid numbers, pay postpaid bills, transfer balance, and shop the latest exclusive offers & exciting deals on mobiles, devices, and Shamel, Xpress & ANA SIM plans or even get an eSIM. Java and Kotlin were used to write this application. The application is here.
- **MyVisions (iOS and Windows app)**
This is a platform where people connect with random users to make new friends for chats to get relaxing stuff from their busy lives. The platform has both an iOS and Desktop version. The iOS version is written in React Native.

LANGUAGES

- German (A2)
- English (C1)
- Arabic (A1)

Arabic (A1)

SKILLS

- **Programming Languages/Frameworks:** Java, Kotlin, ReactNative, JavaScript, XML, TypeScript, React.js, Express.js, Node.js
- **Database:** MongoDB
- **Version Control:** Git and GitHub for source code management
- **Libraries/Security:** Socket.io, JSON Web Tokens, AES Encryption
- **Mobile App Development:** Android, Hybrid and iOS
- **Android Development:** Native Android (Kotlin/Java), Android Views (Java), Android Micro Front ends (Java), Android Studio
- **Android Architecture:** MVC, MVVM
- **Cloud Development:** AWS, Digital Ocean
- **API Development:** REST APIs, Context APIs, Google APIs
- **Automated Testing:** Postman, Jest
- **Collaboration tools:** Slack, Microsoft Teams
- **Project Management:** Jira, Trello
- Agile methodology
- Technical Leadership
- Excellent Communication Skills
- Attention to Details
- Analytical And Problem solving Skills

EMPLOYMENT REFERENCES

Salman Al-Zahrani

Tahkam Al-Mestakbel

Phone: +966 545067226

Nadeem Gafoor

AIC Dubai

Phone: +971554323380

Making Germany work for software engineers!